6/25/2018 City of Foley Mail - Fwd: Capital Purchase Requests

Lty of
FOley . Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: Capital Purchase Requests

John Graham <jgraham@cityoffoley.org> Fri, Jun 22, 2018 at 11:24 AM
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: John Graham <jgraham@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 2:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Capital Purchase Requests

To: rkeith@cityoffoley.org

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Date: June 6, 2018 at 2:44:22 PM CDT

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: John Graham <jgraham@(cityoffoley.org>, Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org=

Subject: RE: Capital Purchase Requests

| am good with placing on the agenda
Wayne

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: John Graham <jgraham@cityoffoley.org>; Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: Fwd: Capital Purchase Requests

Wayne,

Both of the below capital purchase requests are on our FY18 capital equipment plan. If you agree, we will
place on an upcoming agenda for council consideration.

Mike

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: John Graham <jgraham@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 12:38 PM

Subject: Capital Purchase Requests

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=936986d8168jsver=qldmEFghsso.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180619.12_p28&view=pt&msg=16428501484eee01&q... 1/2
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Good afternoon Mike,

Please see the attached (2) requests for 2018 capital purchases of a pick up truck, and a gator.

Thank you,
John

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=936986d8 16 &jsver=qldmEFghsso.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180619.12_p2&view=pt&msg=16428501484eee018&q... 2/2



